SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District

Board of Director’'s Meeting

June 14, 2022 at 6:00 p.m.

336 Spruce Drive, SilverCreek, CO

Agenda

Minutes of May 10, 2022

Attorney’s Report

Operator’s Report

Manager’s Report

Election Cancelation Resolution 2022-06-14-1

Financial Statements Dated April 30, 2022

Other Discussion Items as suggested by the Board of Directors, Manager or Counsel

Set or cancel the next Board Meeting — July 12, 2022



MINUTES
SILVERCREEK WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT

GRAND COUNTY, COLORADO

The Board of Directors of the SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District, Grand County, Colorado,
met on Tuesday, May 10, 2022, at the District Office, located at 336 Spruce Drive, SilverCreek,
Colorado

Directors present were:
Lou Arnold

Brian Dornbusch

Steve Peters

Christine Steinberg

Also present were Jack DiCola, Legal Council, Dennis Troutman, District Manager, and Sarah Villa
Office Manager

Andrew Burns was Absent

It was noted that a quorum was present. Steve Peters called the meeting to order at
6:07 p.m.

Notice of Meeting

Dennis Troutman stated that notice of the scheduled meeting had been posted as required by
law.

1. Minutes of April 12, 2022 Board Meeting.

Lou Arnold motioned to approve the minutes from the April 12, 2022 meeting. Christine
Steinberg seconded the motion. All voted aye. The motion was approved.

2. Attorney’s Report.

Jack sent Sarah an updated rules manual for review



Jack has not heard anything from Jennifer DilLalla

3 Operator’s Report; April 2022. Dennis Troutman reviewed the Operator’s Report for April
2022. Dennis reminded the board he will be out of town for the next meeting.

4. Manager’s Report.

The District will allow road cuts starting next week, May 15, 2022. Dennis thinks that there will
be several ready to go as soon as they are allowed to do so.

5. Election Qaths

Steve Peters administered the Oath of Office for Board members Brian Dornbusch and Christine
Steinberg. Christine Steinberg motioned to make Brian Dornbusch the temporary Chairman. Lou
Arnold Seconded the motion. All voted Aye. Brian Dornbusch administered the Oath of Office for
Board Member Steve Peters. Christine Steinberg motioned to reinstate Steve Peters as Board
Chairman. Lou Arnold seconded the motion. All voted aye.

6. Financial Statements Dated March 31, 2022.
The Board reviewed the financials.

Brian Dornbusch motioned to approve checks 12350 through and including check 12376, for the
month ending April 30, 2022. Lou Arnold seconded the motion. All voted ayes. The motion was
approved.

pr Other Discussion Items as suggested by the Board of Directors, Manager or Counsel.
8. Set Next Board Meeting — June 14, 2022.
Board meeting will be held June 14, 2022, at the District Office at 6:00 p.m.

At 6:55 p.m., Lou Arnold motioned to adjourn the Meeting. Steve Peters seconded the motion.
The vote to approve was unanimous.

APPROVED:

Brian Dornbusch, Secretary



OPERATOR’S REPORT
MAY 2022

1. Performed twice weekly vault operation checks and servicing.
2. Garage maintenance. Small engine equipment maintenance.

3. Performed locates as requested. Because of weather had to
remark several times

4. Performed ground maintenance at the office and garage.
5. Water and sewer taps were completed on Big Horn.

6. Completed new water heater installation at garage.

Manager’s Report

Granby, South Service Area operators have agreed to check vaults while |
am gone. They will not perform locates or any inspections. Town officials
have concerns about liability, so will not allow them to perform anything
beyond vault checks. They will be available for emergencies.



CANCELLATION OF ELECTION and DECLARATION DEEMING CANDIDATES ELECTED
BOARD OF DIRECTORS RESOLUTION 2022-06-14-01
§1-13.5-513, 1-11-103(3),C.R.S
SILVERCREEK WATER AND SANITATION DISTRICT,

GRAND COUNTY, COLORADO

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the District is authorized to cancel the election by resolution and
declare candidates elected at the close of business on the sixty-third day before the election to be
conducted on May 3, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has duly certified that there were not more candidates for director
than offices to be filled, including candidates filing affidavits of intent to be write-in candidates.

Now, THEREFORE, pursuant to § 1-3.5-513 & 1-11-103(3), C.R.S., the Board HEREBY cancels the regular
election to be conducted on the 3™ day of May, 2022 by formal resolution and

THE BOARD DECLARES THE FOLLOWING CANDIDATES ELECTED FOR THE FOLLOWING TERMS OF OFFICE

Brian Dornbusch 97 Honeysuckle Court, Granby, CO 80446 3 Year Term
Steve Peters 1088 Forrest Drive, Granby, CO 80446 3 Year Term
Christine Steinberg 60 County Road 8930, Granby, CO 80446 3 Year Term
Signed by

Board Chair Date

Contact Person for the District

Telephone for the District

Address for the District



SilverCreek Water & Sanitation District

Monthly Financial Reports

For the month ending
April 30, 2022



2:38 PM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

06/09/22 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2022
Apr 30, 22 Apr 30, 21 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Petty Cash 0.00 100.00 -100.00 -100.0%
1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB 298,482.55 288,669.18 9,813.37 3.4%
1046 - Cash in UBB- Escrow 5,051.96 5,039.34 12.62 0.3%
1047 - Cash in ColoTrust 1,336,351.78 1,160,119.48 176,232.30 15.2%
Total Checking/Savings 1,639,886.29 1,453,928.00 185,958.29 12.8%
Accounts Receivable
1100 - Accounts Receivable 41,616.31 30,428.62 11,187.69 36.8%
Total Accounts Receivable 41,616.31 30,428.62 11,187.69 36.8%
Other Current Assets
1090 - Cash with County Treasurer 23,494.64 22,208.89 1,285.75 5.8%
1200 - Undeposited Funds 18,114.13 0.00 18,114.13 100.0%
1205 - Prepaid Expenses 4,826.68 4,149.35 677.33 16.3%
Total Other Current Assets 46,435.45 26,358.24 20,077.21 76.2%
Total Current Assets 1,727,938.05 1,510,714.86 217,223.19 14.4%
Fixed Assets
1610 - Land 70,570.88 70,570.88 0.00 0.0%
1620 - Buildings 281,496.57 281,496.57 0.00 0.0%
1630 - Furniture & Fixtures 1,192.00 1,192.00 0.00 0.0%
1640 - Machinery & Equipment 7,734.07 7,734.07 0.00 0.0%
1650 - Vehicles 114,623.83 62,519.00 52,104.83 83.3%
1660 - Water System 1,405,728.21 1,405,728.21 0.00 0.0%
1670 - Sewer System 667,525.79 667,525.79 0.00 0.0%
1680 - Right-of-Way Water Rights 122,006.73 122,006.73 0.00 0.0%
1691 - Less Accumulated Depreciation -1,868,486.19  -1,822,042.46 -46,443.73 -2.6%
Total Fixed Assets 802,391.89 796,730.79 5,661.10 0.7%
Other Assets
1810 - Property Taxes Receivable 196,977.00 154,367.00 42,610.00 27.6%
Total Other Assets 196,977.00 154,367.00 42,610.00 27.6%
TOTAL ASSETS 2,727,306.94 2,461,812.65 265,494.29 10.8%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Accrued Payables 2,400.00 2,400.00 0.00 0.0%
2310 - FICA/FED Withholding Payable 366.28 0.00 366.28 100.0%
2330 - State Withholding Tax Payable 145.00 394.00 -249.00 -63.2%
2340 - SUTA Payable 0.00 23.55 -23.55 -100.0%
2380 - CCOERA Payable 3,719.48 369.40 3,350.08 906.9%
2450 - WIS Fees Payable - Granby/Town -277.20 -1,596.16 1,318.96 82.6%
2460 - W/S Fees Payable - Granby San 46,793.50 42,390.50 4,403.00 10.4%
2490 - Deferred Property Taxes 196,977.00 154,367.00 42,610.00 27.6%
2530 - Rents Received in Advance 38,500.00 38,500.00 0.00 0.0%
2531 - Amortization of Rents -33,905.60 -32,622.26 -1,283.34 -3.9%
Total Other Current Liabilities 254,718.46 204,226.03 50,492.43 24.7%
Total Current Liabilities 254,718.46 204,226.03 50,492.43 24.7%
Total Liabilities 254,718.46 204,226.03 50,492.43 24.7%
Equity
2970 - Contributed Capital 1,387,464.46 1,387,464.46 0.00 0.0%
2980 - Fund Balance 893,524.45 768,500.68 125,023.77 16.3%
2990 - Fund Balance - Restricted 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Page 1



2:38 PM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT

06/09/22 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis As of April 30, 2022
Apr 30, 22 Apr 30, 21 $ Change % Change
Net Income 183,599.57 93,621.48 89,978.09 96.1%
Total Equity 2,472,588.48 2,257,586.62 215,001.86 9.5%
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,727,306.94 2,461,812.65 265,494.29 10.8%

SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District
Supplementary Information - Cash and Investments
as of April 30, 2022

Face Amount Interest Rate
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

1030 - Checking $298,482.55 0.05%
1046 - Cash in Escrow $5,051.96 0.10%
TOTAL CASH $303,534.51

LONG TERM INVESTMENTS
1047 - Cach in ColoTrust $1,336,351.78 varies

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $1,639,886.29

Page 2



| abedq

00°000'6Z %G 2T 00°000'6 1902002 %% 000"} 000002 69'/00'02 Jay}Q - sueuajuie g siieday suonjesadg - 2995
000000} %0°0 00°00¥'E 000 %00 00068 000 Jjeday Aousbiswz - 62999
Jueuajulely g m.__mn_m-w_ m:o_uu._ﬂn_o - 2999
00°000°Z} %68 00000t 86'6G¢ %00 00000} 000 aoueuajuiel) g siedsy #0130 - 0995
00°00G°} %6°95 00°009 9z'L¥e %0°0G 00051 90°'G. saxe] ||oifed - G855
00°000°S %0 6¥ 00°000°L 1L 68F %00 00052 000 juawdinb3 2010 - 955
00°000'c %E LEL 00°000'L ¥9'2L8'1 %5882 00052 BZ'LZL asuadx3 3 saliddng 30210 - 1955
007000} %0'0 00°00% 000 %00 007001 000 asuadx3g snoaue|[@IsIN - LIPS
00°000'9 %S 0T 00°000'2 GL'680'Y %0°0 00°005 000 asuadx3 asempieH g 1919 - 89%S
000000} %G9 00°00%'E 00'€61'2 %Z'S 00058 0042 saa4 |eba - LevS
00°008°L %L°€- 00°009 ooze- %L PL- 000G} 00°Zz- dwog s1aIop - @2ueInsy| - OPES
007051 %616 0005 o It %0°0 052l 000 pjesH - @aueInsu| - LE€G
00°000°2 %0201 00°00%'Z FASA 4 %9001 00°009 ££°€09 |e1auas) - sdueInsy| - G£E5
00°000'G %Z ZhL 00°00Z°L 008L¥'2 %0°0 00'6Z¥ 000 s894 J4sauibug - LLLS
¥0'9z 000 asuadx3 uoljod|g - 9915
007000t %8'Gh L 00°0¥E #8661 %S €L 0068 00601 |oAel] '@ uoleaNp3 - 0915
00000'2) %5 8P 00°000't £9'886°L %9 L)~ 00°000'} GL'9lt'L- asuadx3 Y3029 - §515
00°009°L %009 00°006 00°00€ %00 0062l 000 sdiysiaquiajy § S92 '95Ud17 - £V LS
00°000‘9 %0°'G6 00°000'Z 00°006'L %0°001 00°005 00°005 $884 4030010 - GE1
zL0LL'GL 89°2¥6'E uoneroaidaq - 0¢1S
00°008°2 %9901 00°000°9 £9'66£'9 %S L. 00°005°L 96'291'L s9a4 Jainseau] fjuno - 0L1S
00°00§'2 %00 00008 000 %0°0 00002 000 JogeT 39enu0) - 0805
0070061 %b'ZE 00°008 10291 %S 16 006z} ZEPLL asuadx3 Bunas|y pieoq - 1205
00705 %00 0091 000 %0°0 00'¥ 000 sabiey) yueg - §¥05
007000°2 %00 000002 000 %0°0 00°000°2 000 asuadx3 Jpny - 9¢05
00°052 %00 oc'c8 000 %0°0 £8°02 000 BuisiuaApy - $Z05
00°005'9 % 19 00°002'2 00°06€'L %0°0 00°055 000 Bununosoy - pZ0S
asuadxgy
006€Z°2SC  %lCLL PP'E86'6EC  19°986'89Z  %6°L01 2866V 12l  Z¥BFO'LEL 1oid ssoig
00'6€Z°2EE  %LZLL vP'€86'66C  /9°986'89Z  %6°.01 Z8'66Y'1ZL  ZF'6¥O'LEL awoou| [ejoL
0000§'2 %8'6ZL'6 9¢°ces 00°'%80'9L %L LIV'9E  ££'802 00¥66'G. awoou| 18I0 - §98¢
00°000'6 %6 ¥Zl 00°000'€ 9z’ ivl'e %0621 0002 G196 awoou| xe] diysisumo ou1dads - 0£z¢
L2 ¥6'¥ 3sausyu| [8QMIND - 0ZZE
00°226'96L %529 00°000'061L  Z0'9EE'8ZL  %.€2 00°000'00L  1Z'S89'€Z awoou| xe] Auadoid - 01Z€
00°000°L %6°Z0¢ 9£°¢ee 89°'600°L %8°809 £ces Ze'206 aWooU| JUSW)SaAU] - O LE
00°000't %2 9E2 92'¢8€’L 00°061'€ %0°0€9 £E€Ee 000012 s994 1939y del - 001LE
00°09g'€E %0°001 000 00°9LO'%L %0°00} 000 00'¥¥E'6 sead de] - 060¢
00°000°L %0GEL 9g'eee 00°05¥ %0°09¢ £ces 00'00€ saa4 uonoadsu| - 0308
00°05Y %0°8E} 00051 #6°902 %0°0 05°2€ 000 sabieyp aoueuld - 0L08
00861 00°S¥ $894 UOPINIISUOD - 0S0E
00°256'86 %066 00°000't¥ 00184 LY %S 06 0000002 0510181 S894 90IAIAG 19MSS 'R J2JEM - 0L0E
awoau|
ww:mﬂxm\wEOUC_ Emc_—u._o
""glenuuy  'pngjo ¥y, "pngglA  Uady-uep  pngjo v, 1ebpng g idy
2202 __ga< siseq |endady

9ouewIoad }96png sso1 9 Jjoid
10141S1d NOILVLINVS ? ¥43LVM MITHDHIATIS

22/60/90
WNd Zv:2



Z abed

80°991'651

$6°6.020L

00VLL'EZL  %P'SLL 15665'c81  %0'90L 6¥'862'96 awoou| }aN
00%LL'EEL  %P'GLL 80'991'6G)  /G'665'€8L %090l 6186296 G6'6.0'20} awoou| AieulpiQ 18N
00'SZl'vie  %L'S01 9e°218'08 0L28€'s8 %0'GLL £€°161'G¢e L¥'696'82 asuadx3 [ejoL

000 000 suonesadQ - sabepp - 1685
00'.¥8'6€ %¥' /8 00°00EEL ¥6'229'LL %6'6¥ 00°GZE'e Zr'099'L Jobeueyy - sabeps - 5585
00'8el'6e %6'8.L 00'82L'6 €0°€L9'2 %6'L2 00'ser'e 98'9.9 uonensiuwpy - sabep - £685
00°000°2 %L 101 00°00%2 X0 %L'Z6 00°009 8€'96S sanplin - 008s
00'005°Z %8 0% 00°000°L 08'L0¥ %9’ LE 00°05¢ cl'v6 asuadx3g soyyoegIniL - 99§
00°000°L %l 201 0000 ASE:TA 4 %9911 00°001 9911 asuadxg |00 - 0925
00°000°E %EeL 00°000°L lg'zel %9 Ly 00°0Se £6°'€01 suoydsjal - Lg.G
00°'000'GE %S 191 00°00¥'ZL 19°020'02 %0°20L 000582 §9°200°02 Jueusjulely @ siieday suonelad(Q - 2995 [el10L
“‘dlenuuy  pngyo 9,  'png alA  ady-uer  pngjo 9, 1ebBpng ze dy

220z udy siseg |en1ooy

9ouew.ioliad }3abpng ssoT B }joid
1I1¥1S1d NOILVLINVS ® ¥3LVM MIFHDHIATIS

22/60/90
Nd Zv:2



2:43 PM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
06/09/22 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Accrual Basis April 2022
Apr 22 Apr 21 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
3010 - Water & Sewer Service Fees 18,101.50 17,777.50 324.00 1.8%
3050 - Construction Fees 45.00 27.00 18.00 66.7%
3080 - Inspection Fees 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.0%
3090 - Tap Fees 9,344.00 0.00 9,344.00 100.0%
3100 - Tap Meter Fees 2,100.00 0.00 2,100.00 100.0%
3130 - Investment Income 507.32 55.80 451.52 809.2%
3210 - Property Tax Income 23,685.21 22,156.11 1,629.10 6.9%
3220 - Curr/Del Interest 4.94 0.00 4,94 100.0%
3230 - Specific Ownership Tax Income 967.45 1,160.59 -193.14 -16.6%
3865 - Other Income 75,994.00 15.00 75,979.00 506,526.7%
Total Income 131,049.42 41,192.00 89,857.42 218.1%
Gross Profit 131,049.42 41,192.00 89,857.42 218.1%
Expense
5071 - Board Meeting Expense 114.32 0.00 114.32 100.0%
5110 - County Treasurer Fees 1,162.96 1,107.81 55:15 5.0%
5130 - Depreciation 3,942.68 3,074.26 868.42 28.3%
5135 - Director Fees 500.00 500.00 0.00 0.0%
5155 - CCOERA Expense -1,476.15 517.64 -1,993.79 -385.2%
5160 - Education & Travel 105.00 0.00 105.00 100.0%
5335 - Insurance - General 603.33 518.66 84.67 16.3%
5337 - Insurance - Health 0.00 8.82 -8.82 -100.0%
5340 - Insurance - Workers Comp -22.00 0.00 -22.00 -100.0%
5431 - Legal Fees 27.00 2,648.00 -2,621.00 -99.0%
5468 - Meter & Hardware Expense 0.00 312.00 -312.00 -100.0%
5561 - Office Supplies & Expense 721.29 570.20 151.09 26.5%
5562 - Office Equipment 0.00 483.55 -483.55 -100.0%
5585 - Payroll Taxes 75.06 144.62 -69.56 -48.1%
5660 - Office Repairs & Maintenance 0.00 92.62 -92.62 -100.0%
5662 - Operations Repairs & Maintenanc 20,007.65 3.96 20,003.69 505,143.7%
5737 - Telephone 103.93 206.59 -102.66 -49.7%
5760 - Tool Expense 116.62 0.00 116.62 100.0%
5766 - Truck/Backhoe Expense 94,12 106.40 -12.28 -11.5%
5800 - Utilities 556.38 711.36 -154.98 -21.8%
5853 - Wages - Administration 676.86 3,320.93 -2,644.07 -79.6%
5855 - Wages - Manager 1,660.42 4,528.14 -2,867.72 -63.3%
5857 - Wages - Operations 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Expense 28,969.47 18,855.56 10,113.91 53.6%
Net Ordinary Income 102,079.95 22,336.44 79,743.51 357.0%
Net Income 102,079.95 22,336.44 79,743.51 357.0%

Page 1



2:44 PM SILVERCREEK WATER & SANITATION DISTRICT
06/09/22 Transactions by Account
Accrual Basis As of May 31, 2022
Type Date Num Name Amount
1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB
Deposit 05/04/2022 15,587.83
Deposit 05/04/2022 2,526.30
Deposit 05/11/2022 3,865.22
Deposit 05/11/2022 2,716.87
Deposit 05/11/2022 20,011.12
Deposit 05/11/2022 3,451.58
Liability Check 05/13/2022 QuickBooks Payroll ... -277.05
Deposit 05/24/2022 3,744.63
Deposit 05/24/2022 5,137.55
Deposit 05/24/2022 2,780.81
Deposit 05/25/2022 2,987.66
Deposit 05/26/2022 2,352.89
Deposit 05/10/2022 DEP Grand County Treas... 23,494 .64
Paycheck 05/03/2022 12377 Harlow D. Troutman -1,118.39
Paycheck 05/03/2022 12378 Sarah M. Villa -956.49
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2022 12379 CEBT -9.66
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2022 12380 Cold Creek Excavati... -12,313.75
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2022 12381 Dana Kepner Comp... -595.60
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2022 12382 Grand County Acco... -201.95
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2022 12383 Dennis Troutman -250.38
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2022 12384 UNCC -27.30
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2022 12385 Verizon -101.72
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2022 12386 Xcel Energy - Garage -118.47
Bill Pmt -Check 05/03/2022 12387 Xcel Energy - Office -125.76
Bill Pmt -Check 05/04/2022 12388 QuickBooks Intuit C... -389.97
Liability Check 05/10/2022 12389 EFTPS -366.28
Paycheck 05/15/2022 12390 Andrew W. Burns 0.0
Paycheck 05/15/2022 12391 Brian P. Dornbusch 0.00
Paycheck 05/15/2022 12392 Christine K. Steinberg 0.00,
Paycheck 05/15/2022 12393 Harlow D. Troutman -1,118.40
Paycheck 05/15/2022 12394 Louis R Arnold -92.35
Paycheck 05/15/2022 12395 Sarah M. Villa -782.43
Paycheck 05/15/2022 12396 Steve Peters -92.35
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2022 12397 Blue Life Ltd -80.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2022 12398 Carquest -22.28
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2022 12399 CCOERA -351.84
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2022 12400 Comcast -103.90
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2022 12401 Country Ace Hardware -26.99
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2022 12402 Ferguson -220.30
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2022 12403 MPEI -160.18
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2022 12404 The Trash Company -58.54
Bill Pmt -Check 05/12/2022 12405 Visa - Card Services -523.87
Check 05/24/2022 12406 Torgerson 09005 -252.63
Paycheck 05/31/2022 12407 Harlow D. Troutman -1,118.39
Paycheck 05/31/2022 12408 Sarah M. Villa -1,125.29
Liability Check 05/31/2022 12409 EFTPS -1,196.72
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 12410 Fraser Valley Tax & ... -2,300.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 12411 Moses, Wittemyer -27.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 12412 Verizon -102.55
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 12413 Xcel Energy - Garage -88.76
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 12414 Xcel Energy - Office -106.35
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 12415 CCOERA -1,084.90
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 12416 Granby Sanitation -9,727.00
Bill Pmt -Check 05/31/2022 12417 Town of Granby -8,284.00
Total 1030 - Cash in Checking - UBB 42,757.31
TOTAL 42,757.31

Page 1



SilverCreek Water and Sanitation District

Past Due Balances
(Customers with Balances Over 90 days past due over $100)

As of June 9, 2022

Amount over 90 Days Total Amount Due

Glowacki INN14058 $494.76 $762.93
Glowacki INN21009 $494.76 $762.93
Home Crafters INN12028 $2,472.50 $2,780.99
Kwiatkowski INN21048 $406.86 $736.83
Nath $SG01013 $257.27 $520.08

TOTAL $4,126.15 $5,563.76



